2016/17 - 04

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 12th July 2016 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT : In The Chair: Cllr M Lamb, Cllr B Holloway, Cllr C Waters, Cllr K Houghton.
IN ATTENDANCE : One member of the public present. Cllr D Oldfield. Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1 .APOLOGIES : Cllr C Vessey.
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM Cllr K Houghton Item 5(c)
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL COUNCIL AND PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10TH MAY 2016.

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL COUNCIL AND PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th MAY 2016.

No matters arising.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment :		
PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – June/July	100392	343.68
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 7.84 stationery +photocopies – 12.59		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100393	38.43
3. Inland Revenue – for June .	100394	14.60
4. Inland Revenue - for July	100394	13.80
5. Kyanite Consulting Ltd – website	100395	132.00
6. ACARA Accountancy	100396	255.00
5. Melior Colege – rent (May)	100397	15.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date and note any variations to budget will be circulated for next months meeting.
- c) To give consideration to providing a financial donation to the Ashfield Neighbourhood Watch group deferred until next meeting.

2016/17 - 05

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield:The second phase of the Lincolnshire Lakes development proposals have been submitted and are available to view on line.

N.L.C are undertaking a consultation onScunthorpe being a 'Garden City Status'.

There is a new 'Call Connect' bus service for rural areas – connecting rural areas to a transport hub for travel further afield.

No progress has been made regarding the proposed bus service – Cllr Oldfield will chase up with Lynn Watson and Helen Reek.

Three coaches took residents from Burringham and Gunness areas to Bridlington for a day trip. The trip was very well supported by local residents.

Cllr Oldfield now sits on the Gainsborough and Scunthorpe Water Management Board.

- ii) Pedestrian Crossing on Burringham Road this will not be considered until the new houses are built and the need assessed.
- iii) Footpath between the Mallard public house and the new Ashby Decoy development – this will not be considered until the new houses are built and the need assessed.
- iv) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting At the last meeting Cllr Vessey raised the flooding issue at the bus stop at Ashfiled ASDA side and the vibration problems from the building site.
- ii) Parish Bus Service No update available.
- iii) New matters: It was reported that 2 people were sleeping rough at the lagoon The Police attended and took them away (moved for their own safety) but they won't move the fishermen on or check their rod licences – as they say it is private land. Cllr Oldfield was asked, when he attends the next Water Board meeting, to raise this matter and ask the water Board if they will instruct someone to check rod licences. It is unlikely that the Water Board will engage in this matter.

There is a pony tethered on the gymkhana field – it has been reported to the Police but they do not want to know. The owner of the field will be informed and it was suggested that this matter be reported to the RSPCA. Cllr Holloway suggested that the owner of the field be reminded to cut some fire breaks into the field this summer.

8. PLANNING.

i) Application PA/2016/737 – Proposed single storey rear extension and internal alterations – Fairways, Burringham Road, Ashby Parklands.
 IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

2016/17 - 06

VANL – training course diary

Rural Services Network -- information

Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings.

N.L.C – weekly road works list.

Fields In Trust – information

Community Champions Awards 2016 – 24th November 2016 – nominations request. Mayor of North Lincolnshire Council – Invitation to Civic Service – Sunday 10th July 2016 – 2.45 for 3.00pm.

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

Donation to Ashfield Neighbourhood Watch.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 13th September 2016 at 6pm.